
 
 
 

HSACRE 
 

 
 
 

Nadia Williams      Published: Tuesday 13 March 2012 
Clerk to HSACRE 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
Civic Centre 
High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
Tel: 01895 277655   Email: nwilliams@hillindon.gov.uk 
This Agenda is available online at: 
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=1065&Ver=4 
 

HILLINGDON STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL  ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 

Date: Wednesday 21 March 2012 
 

 

Time: 7.30 pm 
 

 

Venue: Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

Meeting: Members of the Public and Press 
are welcome to attend this 
meeting 

 This agenda and 
associated reports can 
be made available in 
other languages, in 
Braille, large print or on 
audio tape on request.  
Please contact us for 
further information.  

 

Members 
 
Duncan Struthers (Chairman) 
Mike Gettleson (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Michael Bull 
Councillor Keith Burrows 
Councillor Carol Melvin 
Councillor David Routledge 
Councillor Avtar Singh Sandhu 
Amir Ahmed (Syed Amir Ahmed) 
Carolyn Appleby 
Mary Coulthurst 
Connie Dusek 
Kevin Guest 
Carol Jones 
Farina Jussab 
Jay Lakhani 
Angela Lount 
Jean Nunney 
Daniel Norris  
Lil Osborn 
Jamal Pasha 
Dharmini Shah  
Jasvir Singh Rayat  
 Heather Steady  
 Hilary Stone  
 
  

 

Public Document Pack



Agenda 
 

 

 
Chairman's Announcements 
1 Apologies for Absence 

2 Minutes of the meeting held on 9 November 2012                        Page 1 

3 Revised HASACRE Constitution - Update 

4 Future HASACRE Chairman and Adviser 

5 Future Funding in the future for HASACRE 

6 Ramadan 

7 The SACRE  RE Tool: Reporting and Evaluation Tool (Attached)             Page 5 

8 Heads of RE meeting , Assessment, Exam awards and OfQual 

9 Freedom of Information (FOI) 3531 - Update 

10 Youth On Religion (YOR) - Update 

11 Agree an external venue to hold the meeting on one of the dates listed dates 
below:  

 Wednesday 20 June, 7 November 2012 or 20 March 2013  

12 Information Items attached:  

 • RE Conference - 'Assessing Primary RE: beyond the tick box'   
 28 March 2012         Page 33 
• NASACRE Annual Conference – 28 May 2012     Page 35 

13 Any Other Business 

 
 



Minutes 
 
HILLINGDON STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL  
ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
 
9 November 2011 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 
 Committee Members Present:   

  
Duncan Struthers (Chairman) 
Mike Gettleson (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Carol Melvin 
Councillor David Routledge 
Councillor Avtar Sandhu 
Amir Ahmed 
Naseem Bint Amir 
Eric Blaire 
Angela Lount 
Daniel Norris 
Jasvir Singh Rayat 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
 Nadia Williams, Democratic Services 
 

41. APOLOGIES AND WELCOMES  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 

 Apologies for absence had been received from Carolyn Appleby,  
Mary Coulthurst, Jamal Pasha, Dharmini Shah, Heather Steady and 
Jean Nunnery. 
 
The Chairman welcomed Daniel Norris (Headteacher of Holy Trinity 
School) who will be a Church of England representative on HSACRE. 
 

 

42. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 22 JUNE 2011 AND 
MATTERS ARISING  (Agenda Item 2) 
 

Action by 

 The minutes of the meetings held on 22 June 2011 were agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman. There were the following 
matters arising: 
 
Minute 35 – Faith in Schools Project 
 

• The Chairman advised that a networking meeting was taking 
place on Wednesday 23 November 2011 at Swakelys School. 
Eight secondary and two junior schools had expressed an 
interest in participating at this meeting.  

 
• It was announced that as part of the Hillingdon Community Trust 

Project where faith representatives would be invited to talk about 
their own spiritual walk; training seminars had been arranged for 

 
 
 
 

Duncan 
Struthers 

 
 
 
 

Public Document PackAgenda Item 2

Page 1



  
those who may be interested. The next seminar would be held 
on Tuesday 15 November 2011 at the Muslim Community 
Centre, Pump Lane. 

 
• The meeting was informed that ten sixth former pupils from Guru 

Nanak School would be delivering a session on Wednesday 23 
November 2011 at Dr Triplett’s School, Hemmen Lane, Hayes, 
UB3 2JQ. The topics for consideration would include issues 
about neighbours, gangs and bullying.  

 
43. ANNUAL REPORT 2010  (Agenda Item 3) 

 
Action by 

 The annual report was discussed and it was noted that the final report 
would be submitted to Cllr David Simmonds, the Cabinet Member for 
Education & Children’s Services, for information.  
 
Eric Blaire advised that as the QCDA was no longer in existence; it had 
yet to be confirmed which organisation the Annual report should also 
be sent to. 
 
Concerns were raised about the issue of continued budget for 
HSACRE to be able to supplement funding for projects such as, the 
production of the Youth on Religion DVDs as well as attendance at 
conferences including the forthcoming “What Does Attainment in RE 
look like?” conference being held in Birmingham on 17 November 
2011.  The focus of this conference would be on the issue of 
assessment in RE, which was considered to be much needed in order 
that feedback could be disseminated to schools.  
 
The Chairman reported that he was due to meet with Professor Nicola 
Madge at Brunel University, as part of the Youth on Religion Project, to 
discuss further work with Sixth Form students in Hillingdon.  
 
Resolved – That the Annual reported be agreed and reported to 
the Cabinet Member for Education & Children’s Services for 
information. 
 

Eric Blaire 

44. ASSESSMENT IN RELIGIOUS EDUCATION  (Agenda Item 4) 
 

Action by 

 The meeting was advised that the talk on the Assessment in Religious 
Education would be presented at a future SACRE meeting.  
 

Daniel Norris 

45. HSACRE CONSTITUTION  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

Action by 

 The revised Agreed Constitution of the Hillingdon Standing Advisory 
Council for Education was discussed. Some minor amendments were 
made in respect of Group ‘A’ as follows: 
 

i) After ‘Christian and other denominations (faiths) which will 
appropriately reflect the faith traditions of Hillingdon’ add 
“SACRE wishes to be inclusive of all active faiths in the 
Borough” 

  
ii) “Other Christian Groups not included in Group ‘B’”. It 

Eric Blaire 

Page 2



  
was considered that this group would take into account the 
growing number of other active faiths in the Borough.  

 
iii) An additional footnote for Group ‘A’ was included to state 

“SACRE will annually review these groups to reflect the 
faiths in Hillingdon”. 

 
Subject to these amendments, those present agreed the Revised 
Constitution.  
 
Resolved that: 
 

1) The Hillingdon Standing Advisory Council for Religious 
Education (HSACRE) revised Constitution be agreed. 

 
2) The HSACRE Constitution be reported to Councillor 

David Simmonds, the Cabinet Member for Education and 
Children’s Services to be agreed. 

 
46. GCSE RESULTS 2011  (Agenda Item 6) 

 
Action by 

 Eric Blaire circulated the results of the list of secondary schools that 
had entered students for the Hillingdon Religious Education GCSE in 
2009, 2010 & 2011. It also set out the Value Added programme 
(modelled on the Agreed Syllabus). The meeting was advised that 
selection criteria would be based on the school highlighted to have 
achieved good results, as well as made major strides in RE.  
 
Past winners had received a cheque of £250 prize (which went directly 
to the department). For this year however, it was suggested that the 
prize should be something that would go towards supporting students 
in further education, such as a bursary towards purchasing text books.  
 
It was agreed that once the winner had been declared, a letter should 
be sent to all secondary school confirming the winner. The letter should 
also acknowledge all the schools that were covering the subject, 
commending them for their achievements. 
 
SACRE hoped that this competition would encourage all schools to 
cover the subject separately and not included as a Humanities subject. 
 

Eric Blaire 

47. NEXT SACRE MEETING - WEDNESDAY 21 MARCH 2012  (Agenda 
Item 7) 
 

Action by 

 The date of the next SACRE meeting was noted as Wednesday 21 
March 2012 and not 29 February as previously publicised in error.  
 

Nadia 
Williams 

48. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  (Agenda Item ) 
 

Action by 

 Authorisation of Absences on Religious Holidays 
The Chairman reported that there had been some confusion in schools 
with regard to the authorisation of absences on Religious Holidays. 
This was brought about as a result of the recent Muslim Festival of Eid-
ul-Adha, where it was noted that some had observed the day on 

 
Nadia 
Williams 
 
 

Page 3



  
Sunday 6 and others on Monday 7 November 2011. The meetings 
noted that as with Ramadan, the date could differ from group to group.  
 
In order to clarify the confusion, SACRE agreed that a circular should 
be sent to Headteachers and Chairs of Governors advising that on this 
occasion, both dates were recognised by respective religious bodies as 
a day set apart for religious observance.  
 
Week of Faith  
Invitation was extended to all SACRE members to the following events 
being held on Friday 25 November 2011:  
                                                                                          
The Muslim Centre, 3 Pump Lane, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3 3NB  
Members would have the opportunity to observe the proceedings in 
Musk from 11am -12noon (In addition to congregational prayers being 
held at 12.30pm and 1.15pm for those who may wish to witness this). 
No booking or notification is required. Should members have any 
queries, please contact Amir Ahmed on 07956 212834. 
  
Ruislip Synagogue, 9 - 17 Shenley Avenue, Ruislip, Middlesex, 
HA4R 6BP  
A chance to observe a Friday evening specially annotated Service 
(Starting at 7pm). The Service will be delivered by Rabi Coten who will 
describe the prayers in English (from Hebrew) for visitors. There will be 
a question and answer session as well as "kiddush" (refreshments) 
after the service. 
  
For catering purpose, attendees are asked to contact Mike Gettleson 
on 07973 545 585 or email mike@mikrotime.com to confirm their 
attendance. 
 
Youth on Religion (YOR) 
 
The meeting discussed the draft analysis of the results of the 
questionnaire that had been requested from schools that had taken 
part in the YOR project conducted by Brunel University. It was noted 
that the analysis had yet to be finalised by Alison Fothergill, who was 
analysing the data on behalf of HSACRE.  A full report would be 
presented to HSACRE once it had been completed.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Alison 
Fothergill 

 The meeting, which commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 9.40 pm. 
 

 These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Nadia Williams on 01895 277655.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 

 

Page 4



T
h

e 
S

A
C

R
E

 R
E

T
o

o
l:

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 E

va
lu

at
in

g
 T

o
o

lk
it

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

T
he

 e
ss

en
tia

l r
ol

e 
of

 th
e 

S
A

C
R

E
 is

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 it

s 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(L
A

) 
an

d 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

en
tit

le
m

en
t o

f p
up

ils
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 R
el

ig
io

us
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

C
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

W
or

sh
ip

.  
 In

 a
n 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l c

on
te

xt
 w

he
re

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

 
ar

e 
at

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
ag

en
da

, a
 S

A
C

R
E

’s
 w

or
k 

ha
s 

be
co

m
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
e,

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
m

or
e 

re
w

ar
di

ng
 a

nd
 s

tim
ul

at
in

g.
  G

oo
d 

S
A

C
R

E
s 

w
ill

 th
er

ef
or

e 
ta

ck
le

 th
ei

r 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 w

ith
 e

nt
hu

si
as

m
, w

hi
ls

t r
ec

og
ni

si
ng

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

re
al

is
tic

 a
nd

 o
ng

oi
ng

 a
pp

ra
is

al
 

an
d 

se
lf-

re
vi

ew
.

In
 m

an
y 

w
ay

s 
S

A
C

R
E

s 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

od
ie

s 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

, i
n 

so
 fa

r 
as

 th
ey

 a
ct

 a
s 

cr
iti

ca
l f

rie
nd

s 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
on

 m
at

te
rs

 o
f 

re
lig

io
us

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
co

lle
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

.  
 L

ik
e 

sc
ho

ol
 g

ov
er

no
rs

, m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 u
np

ai
d 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 w

ho
 g

iv
e 

up
 th

ei
r 

tim
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

(R
E

) 
an

d 
co

lle
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

 lo
ca

lly
.  

 

T
hi

s 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

an
d 

S
el

f-
E

va
lu

at
in

g 
T

oo
lk

it 
is

 a
n 

am
en

de
d 

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 S

A
C

R
E

 S
E

F
 (

20
04

).
  I

t t
ak

es
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f c
ha

ng
es

 in
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
ro

le
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 a

nd
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t o
f t

he
ir 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  I

t i
s 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 

he
lp

 in
di

vi
du

al
 S

A
C

R
E

s 
ev

al
ua

te
 th

ei
r 

ro
le

 a
nd

, i
n 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
, t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 th

ei
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
pu

pi
ls

’ e
du

ca
tio

na
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
.  

It 
al

so
 h

el
ps

 
S

A
C

R
E

s 
re

vi
ew

 th
ei

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l p

at
te

rn
s 

an
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
, a

nd
 th

ei
r 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ke
y 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

. 

T
he

 T
oo

lk
it 

hi
gh

lig
ht

s 
fiv

e 
ke

y 
di

m
en

si
on

s 
of

 a
 S

A
C

R
E

’s
 w

or
k 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
es

 e
xe

m
pl

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
hi

ch
 u

se
s 

th
is

 s
el

f-
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

gu
id

an
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

ga
in

 a
 c

le
ar

 p
ic

tu
re

 o
f i

ts
 s

tr
en

gt
hs

, i
de

nt
ify

 a
re

as
 fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
an

d 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

its
 k

ey
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

ac
tio

n.

T
he

 D
C

S
F

 p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

“R
el

ig
io

us
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

in
 E

ng
lis

h 
sc

ho
ol

s:
 N

on
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 g
ui

da
nc

e”
 (

20
10

) 
(“

th
e 

G
ui

da
nc

e”
) 

re
m

ai
ns

 th
e 

m
os

t r
ec

en
t o

ffi
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

t i
n 

th
is

 fi
el

d.
   

T
he

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
se

ts
 o

ut
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 S
A

C
R

E
s 

an
d 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

os
e 

of
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
in

 R
E

.
K

ey
 s

um
m

ar
ie

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

ar
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
A

nn
ex

 to
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t. 

   

R
at

io
n

al
e

.T
he

 R
E

T
oo

l f
oc

us
es

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fiv

e 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 S
A

C
R

E
s:

 

1.
 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

ea
ch

in
g,

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 R
E

 
2.

 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

lly
 a

gr
ee

d 
sy

lla
bu

s 
3.

 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 o

f c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

 
4.

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

S
A

C
R

E
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

th
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

S
A

C
R

E
, t

he
 L

A
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 k
ey

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
5.

 
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g 
to

 c
oh

es
io

n 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

om
ot

io
n 

of
 s

oc
ia

l a
nd

 r
ac

ia
l h

ar
m

on
y.

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



E
ac

h 
as

pe
ct

 fo
rm

s 
a 

se
ct

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
R

E
T

oo
l m

at
rix

 a
nd

 e
ac

h 
se

ct
io

n 
is

 d
iv

id
ed

 in
to

 fo
cu

s 
qu

es
tio

ns
 to

 h
el

p 
S

A
C

R
E

s 
ex

pl
or

e 
th

ei
r 

pr
ov

is
io

n.
 

D
es

cr
ip

to
rs

 fo
r 

‘D
ev

el
op

in
g’

, ‘
E

st
ab

lis
he

d’
 a

nd
 ‘A

dv
an

ce
d’

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
S

A
C

R
E

s 
to

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

ei
r 

st
an

di
ng

 w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

fo
cu

s 
qu

es
tio

n.
  

In
 th

e 
fin

al
 c

ol
um

n 
S

A
C

R
E

s 
m

ay
 w

is
h 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

y 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 a
ct

io
n 

po
in

ts
 w

ith
in

 th
at

 fo
cu

s 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.  
  K

ey
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

ca
n 

th
en

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 e

ac
h 

se
ct

io
n 

to
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
. 

T
he

 in
te

nt
io

n 
is

 th
at

, o
ve

r 
tim

e,
 e

xe
m

pl
ar

s 
of

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
fr

om
 d

iff
er

en
t S

A
C

R
E

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 a
n 

op
en

 w
eb

si
te

, t
og

et
he

r 
w

ith
 a

nn
ua

l 
re

po
rt

s,
 a

s 
a 

w
ay

 o
f a

dd
in

g 
fu

rt
he

r 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

S
A

C
R

E
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

  C
le

ar
ly

 th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f a

ny
 S

A
C

R
E

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

m
os

t o
f t

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

th
e 

ex
te

nt
 o

f t
he

 s
up

po
rt

 it
 r

ec
ei

ve
s 

fr
om

, a
nd

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f i
ts

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
, i

ts
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y.

S
A

C
R

E
s 

ar
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 u

se
 th

e 
fo

rm
at

 o
f t

hi
s 

R
E

T
oo

l t
o 

co
m

pi
le

 th
ei

r 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y.
   

A
 c

op
y 

of
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t s

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
lo

dg
ed

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
ca

lly
 w

ith
 th

e 
ce

nt
ra

l d
at

ab
as

e 
sa

cr
er

ep
or

ts
@

na
sa

cr
e.

or
g.

uk
. W

he
n 

co
m

pi
lin

g 
th

ei
r 

re
po

rt
, S

A
C

R
E

s 
co

ul
d 

ei
th

er
 u

se
 th

e 
en

tir
e 

R
E

T
oo

l d
oc

um
en

t, 
or

 c
op

y 
se

ct
io

ns
 o

f t
ex

t f
ro

m
 it

 in
to

 a
no

th
er

 d
oc

um
en

t; 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t c

ou
ld

 fo
cu

s 
on

 s
pe

ci
fic

 a
re

as
 in

 a
ny

 g
iv

en
 y

ea
r.

 

Page 6



S
ec

ti
o

n
 1

. S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

R
el

ig
io

u
s 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

H
o

w
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 d

o
es

 t
h

e 
S

A
C

R
E

, i
n

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
A

, e
va

lu
at

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

R
E

 in
 s

ch
o

o
ls

?
 

H
o

w
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 a
re

 t
h

e 
st

ra
te

g
ie

s 
to

 im
p

ro
ve

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
?

 

In
 p

rin
ci

pl
e,

 e
ve

ry
 p

up
il 

is
 e

nt
itl

ed
 to

 R
E

 o
f t

he
 h

ig
he

st
 q

ua
lit

y.
   

A
t i

ts
 b

es
t R

E
 w

ill
 b

e 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t p
op

ul
ar

, r
el

ev
an

t, 
st

im
ul

at
in

g 
an

d 
tr

ul
y 

ed
uc

at
iv

e 
el

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
.  

 T
hi

s 
po

te
nt

ia
l g

iv
es

 S
A

C
R

E
s 

bo
th

 a
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
, a

nd
 a

 s
pu

r 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

ac
tio

ns
.

A
 c

or
e 

du
ty

 o
f a

 S
A

C
R

E
 is

 to
 g

ai
n 

an
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

R
E

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
to

 d
ev

el
op

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

hi
gh

es
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

.  
 In

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

cu
ltu

re
 o

f p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 s
el

f-
ev

al
ua

tio
n,

S
A

C
R

E
s 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
th

e 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

of
 th

is
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 w
ith

 s
om

e 
se

ns
iti

vi
ty

 a
nd

 a
st

ut
en

es
s.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 a

ss
is

t t
he

 S
A

C
R

E
 in

 c
ar

ry
in

g 
ou

t i
ts

 r
ol

e 
is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 c
om

e 
fr

om
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f s
ou

rc
es

.  
T

hi
s 

m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e:

 

pu
bl

ic
 e

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

re
su

lts
 

re
po

rt
s 

fr
om

 S
ch

oo
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ar
tn

er
s 

an
al

ys
in

g 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
s 

sh
ar

in
g 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 s

ub
je

ct
 s

el
f-

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
fo

rm
s 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, a

nd
 in

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 to
 S

A
C

R
E

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l t
ea

ch
er

s 

T
he

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
of

fe
rs

 a
na

ly
si

s 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 S

A
C

R
E

s 
in

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s,

 th
ei

r 
pa

tte
rn

s 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

, a
nd

 th
ei

r 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 e

nh
an

ci
ng

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f R
E

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
sc

ho
ol

s.
  I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
ca

de
m

ie
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
no

n-
LA

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 S
A

C
R

E
s 

al
so

 n
ee

d 
to

 ta
ke

 n
ot

e 
of

 a
nd

 r
es

po
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
 to

 th
is

ne
w

 d
iv

er
si

fie
d 

sc
en

ar
io

.  
(I

n 
th

e 
en

su
in

g 
pa

ge
s,

 th
e 

ph
ra

se
 “

ac
ad

em
ie

s 
et

c”
 is

 u
se

d 
as

 s
ho

rt
ha

nd
 to

 r
ef

er
 to

 a
ll 

no
n-

LA
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d
sc

ho
ol

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 L
A

 a
re

a.
)

Page 7



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 

1a
.R

E
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e 

L
A

.H
ow

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

do
es

 th
e 

S
A

C
R

E
 g

ai
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t R
E

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 p

up
il 

en
tit

le
m

en
t?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 li
ttl

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 w

hi
ch

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
re

 fu
lfi

lli
ng

 p
up

il 
en

tit
le

m
en

t i
n 

R
E

 b
ec

au
se

 lo
ca

l p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

re
 

in
su

ffi
ci

en
t t

o 
ga

th
er

 s
uc

h 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 s
om

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 w

hi
ch

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

de
qu

at
e 

tim
e 

fo
r 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 in

 R
E

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
a 

sc
he

m
e 

of
 w

or
k 

th
at

 e
na

bl
es

 th
em

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
A

gr
ee

d 
S

yl
la

bu
s.

 S
A

C
R

E
’s

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r 

ac
qu

iri
ng

 th
is

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 a
de

qu
at

e 
bu

t l
ac

ks
 c

oh
er

en
ce

.

H
av

e 
lim

ite
d 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
in

 s
up

po
rt

 o
f p

up
il 

en
tit

le
m

en
t.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 r
ob

us
t p

ro
ce

ss
es

 (
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

w
id

e-
sp

re
ad

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 R

E
 S

E
F

) 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 g
ai

n 
a 

fu
ll 

an
d 

ac
cu

ra
te

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f R
E

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

LA
. I

t w
or

ks
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
LA

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

pu
pi

l 
en

tit
le

m
en

t. 
E

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f d

iff
er

en
t m

od
el

s 
fo

r 
fu

lfi
lli

ng
 p

up
il 

en
tit

le
m

en
t w

ith
in

 lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

 w
ill

 b
e 

sh
ar

ed
 

w
ith

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

so
 th

at
 s

ch
oo

ls
 c

an
 h

av
e 

a 
m

en
u 

fr
om

 w
hi

ch
 to

 a
da

pt
 a

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 th

at
 d

el
iv

er
s 

pu
pi

l 
en

tit
le

m
en

t w
hi

ls
t m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
of

 th
ei

r 
sc

ho
ol

s.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 1

b
.S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

o
f 

ac
h

ie
ve

m
en

t 
an

d
 p

u
b

lic
 e

xa
m

in
at

io
n

 e
n

tr
ie

s
H

ow
 d

oe
s 

S
A

C
R

E
 u

se
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 e
xa

m
in

at
io

ns
 to

 ta
rg

et
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

s?
D

ev
el

o
p

in
g

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 li
m

ite
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
of

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 in

 p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
am

in
at

io
n 

en
tr

ie
s.

 T
he

 
S

A
C

R
E

 h
as

 n
o 

cl
ea

r 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
is

.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 s
om

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 fi
nd

 o
ut

 h
ow

 w
el

l l
ea

rn
er

s 
ar

e 
do

in
g 

in
 K

S
 1

-3
, (

e.
g.

 b
y 

m
ee

tin
g 

te
ac

he
rs

, 
pu

pi
ls

 a
nd

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

LA
).

  S
A

C
R

E
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
 a

de
qu

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t e
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
en

tr
ie

s 
an

d 
st

an
da

rd
s 

in
 e

xa
m

in
at

io
ns

 in
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
es

e 
re

la
te

 to
 n

at
io

na
l f

ig
ur

es
. A

na
ly

si
s 

w
ou

ld
 

be
 li

m
ite

d 
as

 w
ou

ld
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 is
su

es
.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 r
ob

us
t p

ro
ce

ss
es

 (
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
w

id
e-

sp
re

ad
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 R
E

 S
E

F
) 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 g

ai
n 

ac
cu

ra
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 in

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

ex
am

in
at

io
n 

en
tr

ie
s 

in
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 s
ch

oo
ls

, w
ith

 
us

ef
ul

 a
na

ly
si

s 
th

at
 e

na
bl

es
 it

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 is

su
es

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
LA

. e
nt

itl
em

en
t w

hi
ls

t 
m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
of

 th
ei

r 
sc

ho
ol

s.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

Page 8



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 1

c
Q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

le
ar

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
ea

ch
in

g
.

H
ow

 w
el

l d
oe

s 
S

A
C

R
E

 u
se

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

of
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 te
ac

hi
ng

 to
 ta

rg
et

 s
up

po
rt

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 li
ttl

e 
or

 n
o 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
of

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
te

ac
hi

ng
 in

 th
e 

LA
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

is
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 T
he

 S
A

C
R

E
 h

as
 n

o 
m

ea
ns

 to
 o

ffe
r 

or
 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
sc

ho
ol

s 
as

 th
er

e 
is

 li
ttl

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 s

up
po

rt
 in

 th
e 

LA
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 s
om

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
te

ac
hi

ng
 fr

om
 L

A
 S

IP
s,

 th
e 

R
E

 S
E

F
 a

nd
 fr

om
 

co
nt

ac
t w

ith
 te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 p

up
ils

. L
im

ite
d 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f t

hi
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 h
ow

ev
er

, m
ea

ns
 th

at
 S

A
C

R
E

’s
 

at
te

m
pt

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 te
ac

hi
ng

 h
av

e 
lim

ite
d 

ef
fe

ct
.

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 c

irc
ul

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t n
at

io
na

l c
ou

rs
es

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

to
 s

ch
oo

ls

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 r

ob
us

t r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 th

e 
LA

 to
 g

at
he

r 
m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 te

ac
hi

ng
 in

 R
E

. T
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 a
na

ly
se

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

tr
en

ds
, a

re
as

 o
f s

tr
en

gt
h 

an
d 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 S
A

C
R

E
 d

ra
w

s 
on

 e
xp

er
tis

e 
in

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 th

e 
LA

.

ad
vi

se
 th

e 
LA

 o
n 

th
e 

su
pp

or
t t

ha
t i

s 
ne

ed
ed

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

up
po

rt
 th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
lin

ke
d 

to
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 n

ee
d.

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 1

d
Q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

n
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es
.

T
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t d

oe
s 

S
A

C
R

E
 h

av
e 

an
d 

us
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 s
en

io
r 

an
d 

m
id

dl
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 o

f R
E

 in
 it

s 
sc

ho
ol

s?
D

ev
el

o
p

in
g

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 li
ttl

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

ab
ou

t t
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

n 
R

E
 in

 lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

. T
he

y 
ar

e 
un

aw
ar

e 
of

 is
su

es
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r 
R

E
 in

 s
ch

oo
ls

.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 s
om

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
se

ni
or

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

in
te

re
st

 in
 R

E
) 

fr
om

 th
e 

LA
, t

he
 R

E
 S

E
F

 a
nd

 fr
om

 c
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 p
up

ils
. L

im
ite

d 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f t
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 h

ow
ev

er
, m

ea
ns

 th
at

 S
A

C
R

E
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 te
ac

hi
ng

 h
as

 li
ttl

e 
ef

fe
ct

.
A

d
va

n
ce

d
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 a

dv
an

ce
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 a
 r

ob
us

t r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 th

e 
LA

 to
 g

at
he

r 
m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 L
&

M
 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
se

ni
or

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 in

te
re

st
 in

 R
E

).
 T

hi
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 a

na
ly

se
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
tr

en
ds

, a
re

as
 o

f s
tr

en
gt

h 
an

d 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

S
A

C
R

E
 d

ra
w

s 
on

 e
xp

er
tis

e 
in

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 th

e 
LA

.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

Page 9



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 1

e.
 R

ec
ru

it
m

en
t 

an
d

 r
et

en
ti

o
n

 o
f 

sk
ill

ed
 s

p
ec

ia
lis

t 
R

E
 s

ta
ff

.
T

o 
w

ha
t e

xt
en

t d
oe

s 
S

A
C

R
E

 u
se

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t s
pe

ci
al

is
t p

ro
vi

si
on

 in
 th

ei
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 ta

rg
et

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 r
ec

ru
itm

en
t?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 li
ttl

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 d

at
a 

an
d 

is
su

es
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

nd
 r

et
en

tio
n 

of
 s

ub
je

ct
 s

pe
ci

al
is

ts
 in

 
sc

ho
ol

s.
 L

itt
le

 o
r 

no
 s

up
po

rt
 fr

om
 th

e 
LA

.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 s
om

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

in
 p

la
ce

, s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
LA

,  
to

 g
at

he
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 in

 s
ch

oo
ls

, b
ot

h 
in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 s
ub

je
ct

 s
pe

ci
al

is
m

 a
nd

 te
ac

he
r 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
R

E
. T

he
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

lim
ite

d 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 

ac
t e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
on

 th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 r

ob
us

t r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 th

e 
LA

 to
 g

at
he

r 
m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t s

pe
ci

al
is

t a
nd

 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 s
ta

ff 
in

 R
E

. T
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 a
na

ly
se

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

ga
ps

, t
ra

in
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

w
ay

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t a
nd

 r
et

en
tio

n.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 1

f.
 R

el
at

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 a
ca

d
em

ie
s 

an
d

 o
th

er
 n

o
n

-L
A

 m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 s
ch

o
o

ls
.

T
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t h

as
 S

A
C

R
E

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

 p
ro

-a
ct

iv
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 a

ca
de

m
ie

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

no
n-

LA
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 it
s 

ar
ea

?
D

ev
el

o
p

in
g

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 h
ap

ha
za

rd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 R

E
 s

itu
at

io
n 

in
 lo

ca
l a

ca
de

m
ie

s 
et

c,
 a

nd
 li

ttl
e 

or
 n

o 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 a

nd
 li

ai
so

n 
w

ith
 th

em
.  

N
o 

se
rio

us
 a

tte
m

pt
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
n 

ov
er

al
l s

tr
at

eg
y.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 m
ad

e 
so

m
e 

ef
fo

rt
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
lia

is
on

 w
ith

 e
ac

h 
ac

ad
em

y 
et

c 
an

d 
to

 k
ee

p 
up

da
te

d 
S

A
C

R
E

’s
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

ir 
R

E
 s

itu
at

io
n.

   
B

y 
an

d 
la

rg
e 

ac
ad

em
ie

s 
co

-o
pe

ra
te

 w
ith

 S
A

C
R

E
 a

t t
hi

s 
le

ve
l. 

 S
A

C
R

E
 

ke
ep

s 
un

de
r 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
on

go
in

g 
si

tu
at

io
n.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 p

ro
-a

ct
iv

e 
po

lic
y 

of
 li

ai
so

n 
w

ith
 a

ll 
ac

ad
em

ie
s 

et
c 

an
d 

of
 s

us
ta

in
in

g 
a 

w
id

er
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l R

E
 n

et
w

or
k 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
.  

W
hi

le
 th

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 o

f a
ca

de
m

ie
s 

et
c 

is
 g

en
ui

ne
ly

 r
es

pe
ct

ed
 b

y 
S

A
C

R
E

, m
an

y 
ac

ad
em

ie
s 

va
lu

e 
th

is
 n

et
w

or
k 

an
d 

lo
ok

 to
 S

A
C

R
E

 fo
r 

on
go

in
g 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 in
 R

E
. 

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

Page 10



S
u

cc
es

se
s/

 W
h

at
 a

re
 w

e 
g

o
o

d
 a

t?
  

  
  

 

B
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 s
u

cc
es

s 
  

  
  

A
re

as
 f

o
r 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t/

 A
ct

io
n

 p
o

in
ts

: 

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

  
  

  
 

F
o

r 
th

e 
L

A
  

  
  

 

Page 11



S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

: 
T

h
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
lo

ca
lly

 a
g

re
ed

 s
yl

la
b

u
s 

H
o

w
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 d

o
es

 t
h

e 
S

A
C

R
E

, i
n

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
A

, m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

an
d

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

ag
re

ed
 

sy
lla

b
u

s 
in

 r
ai

si
n

g
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s?

   
H

o
w

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

 d
o

es
 t

h
e

A
g

re
ed

 S
yl

la
b

u
s 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
it

h
 S

A
C

R
E

 m
ak

e 
d

ec
is

io
n

s 
ab

o
u

t 
th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
n

at
io

n
al

 g
u

id
an

ce
 a

n
d

 e
xe

m
p

la
r 

m
at

er
ia

l i
n

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
ag

re
ed

 s
yl

la
b

u
s?

 

T
he

 lo
ca

lly
 a

gr
ee

d 
sy

lla
bu

s 
is

 th
e 

be
dr

oc
k 

on
 w

hi
ch

 s
ch

oo
ls

 w
ill

 b
ui

ld
 r

ob
us

t s
eq

ue
nc

es
 o

f e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 in

 R
E

.  
   

A
 

go
od

 m
od

er
n 

A
S

 w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 R
E

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 R

E
’s

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
s’

 w
id

er
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 a
im

s 
an

d 
im

pa
ct

 m
ea

su
re

s.

T
he

 m
aj

or
 fa

ct
or

s 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 c
re

at
in

g 
or

 r
ev

is
in

g 
an

 A
S

 in
cl

ud
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, n

on
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
ex

em
pl

ar
m

at
er

ia
l, 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
 g

en
er

al
ly

, a
nd

 lo
ca

l c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s.
   

 K
ey

 a
dv

ic
e 

on
 p

ro
du

ci
ng

 a
n 

A
S

 is
 g

iv
en

 in
 th

e 
G

ui
da

nc
e.

   
S

A
C

R
E

s 
an

d 
A

S
C

s 
ar

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

to
 ta

ke
 n

ot
e 

of
 th

is
 a

dv
ic

e 
in

 th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
A

S
. 

Lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

ei
r 

lo
ca

lly
 a

gr
ee

d 
sy

lla
bu

s 
at

 le
as

t e
ve

ry
 fi

ve
 y

ea
rs

.  
T

hi
s 

cy
cl

e 
of

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g,

 r
ev

is
in

g,
 r

e-
la

un
ch

in
g 

an
d 

re
-im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
A

S
 g

iv
es

 S
A

C
R

E
s 

an
d 

A
S

C
s 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

on
go

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f t

he
ir 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ith
 a

 lo
ca

lly
 a

gr
ee

d 
sy

lla
bu

s 
w

hi
ch

 is
 tr

ul
y 

“f
it 

fo
r 

pu
rp

os
e”

.  
 

W
hi

le
 th

e 
A

S
C

 h
ol

ds
 th

e 
le

ga
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r 

re
vi

si
ng

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 s

yl
la

bu
s,

 in
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

m
uc

h 
of

 th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

or
y 

an
d 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

by
 th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

in
 it

s 
ro

ut
in

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
.  

M
or

eo
ve

r,
 in

 m
os

t L
A

s 
th

e 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 S
A

C
R

E
 a

nd
 A

S
C

 o
ve

rla
p 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 o
r 

ar
e 

id
en

tic
al

. T
hi

s 
ca

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 g

re
at

er
 in

cl
us

iv
en

es
s 

an
d 

co
he

re
nc

e,
 b

ut
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 it
 is

 a
lw

ay
s 

cl
ea

r 
at

 a
ny

 ti
m

e 
w

hi
ch

 b
od

y 
is

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
t a

 m
ee

tin
g,

 a
nd

 th
at

 it
 is

 th
e 

A
S

C
 w

hi
ch

 is
 in

 s
es

si
on

 w
he

n 
fo

rm
al

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

A
S

 a
re

 to
 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d.

A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

et
c 

ar
e 

in
 p

rin
ci

pl
e 

fr
ee

 to
 c

ho
os

e 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

R
E

 s
yl

la
bu

s.
  I

n 
pr

ac
tic

e,
 h

ow
ev

er
, m

an
y 

m
ay

 w
el

l c
on

tin
ue

 to
 u

se
 th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l A
S

.
T

he
re

 a
re

 s
om

e 
so

un
d 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

S
A

C
R

E
 a

nd
 th

e 
LA

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
is

 w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e,

 a
nd

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
ac

ad
em

ie
s 

et
c 

to
 h

av
e 

so
m

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 r

ev
is

in
g 

th
e 

A
S

 o
r 

of
 d

ev
is

in
g 

a 
ne

w
 A

S
.  

R
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 b

et
w

ee
n 

S
A

C
R

E
s 

an
d 

ac
ad

em
ie

s 
w

ill
 n

ec
es

sa
ril

y
be

 e
nt

ire
ly

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 n

ot
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
ex

is
tin

g 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
or

 g
ui

da
nc

e.
  S

A
C

R
E

s 
sh

ou
ld

 th
er

ef
or

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 s

uc
h 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 in
 a

 
sp

iri
t o

f m
ut

ua
l r

es
pe

ct
 a

nd
 c

ol
le

gi
al

ity
.  

T
he

se
 is

su
es

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
m

at
rix

 b
el

ow
, b

ut
 s

ee
 S

ec
tio

n 
4.

 

Page 12



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 2

a 
– 

T
h

e 
re

vi
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ag

re
ed

 s
yl

la
bu

s?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 li
m

ite
d 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 m

on
ito

r 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
 a

gr
ee

d 
sy

lla
bu

s,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 r
ai

si
ng

 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 T
hi

s 
pr

ov
id

es
 li

ttl
e 

or
 n

o 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 s
yl

la
bu

s.

no
t k

no
w

 th
e 

vi
ew

s 
of

 te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
ha

d 
no

 s
ys

te
m

at
ic

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
st

re
ng

th
s/

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

of
 th

e 
sy

lla
bu

s.
 T

he
 S

A
C

R
E

 is
 u

nc
le

ar
 h

ow
 to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

fiv
e-

ye
ar

ly
 s

yl
la

bu
s 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

is
 li

ttl
e 

or
 n

o 
bu

dg
et

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
LA

.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 th

e 
op

in
io

ns
 o

f s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 R
E

 te
ac

he
rs

 in
 s

ev
er

al
 w

ay
s 

an
d 

ha
ve

 a
 g

oo
d 

id
ea

 o
f t

he
 

st
re

ng
th

s/
ar

ea
s 

of
 w

ea
kn

es
s 

of
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t a
gr

ee
d 

sy
lla

bu
s.

  

ha
ve

 d
ev

is
ed

 a
 c

os
te

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
LA

, a
nd

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

a 
su

ffi
ci

en
t b

ud
ge

t f
or

 
th

e 
ag

re
ed

 s
yl

la
bu

s 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 r
el

au
nc

h.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 c

le
ar

 a
nd

 s
ys

te
m

at
ic

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 s
yl

la
bu

s 
bu

ilt
 in

to
 it

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
la

n.
 R

ev
ie

w
in

g 
th

e 
ag

re
ed

 s
yl

la
bu

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 fu

ll 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 k
ey

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 fa
ith

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

. I
ss

ue
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
ar

is
en

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 a
nd

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 in

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r 
a 

R
ev

ie
w

. A
n 

A
S

C
 b

ud
ge

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
pl

an
ne

d 
an

d 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
LA

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
m

ee
tin

gs
, a

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 p
rin

tin
g/

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
co

st
s.

 T
he

re
 is

 a
 s

tr
on

g 
se

ns
e 

of
 

sh
ar

ed
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

ag
re

ed
 s

yl
la

bu
s 

re
vi

ew
, w

ith
 c

le
ar

 ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

w
ha

t n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 2

b
 –

 T
h

e 
q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

lo
ca

l A
g

re
ed

 S
yl

la
b

u
s

H
ow

 w
el

l d
oe

s 
th

e 
lo

ca
lly

 A
gr

ee
d 

S
yl

la
bu

s 
pr

om
ot

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 &
 te

ac
hi

ng
 in

 r
el

ig
io

us
 e

du
ca

tio
n?

  I
s 

it 
“f

it 
fo

r 
pu

rp
os

e”
?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
A

gr
ee

d 
S

yl
la

bu
s 

se
ts

 o
ut

 w
ha

t i
s 

to
 b

e 
le

ar
nt

 a
t e

ac
h 

K
ey

 S
ta

ge
. L

ev
el

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e,
 

bu
t d

o 
no

t l
in

k 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 th
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

cl
ea

r 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n 
of

 q
ua

lit
y 

le
ar

ni
ng

 in
 th

e 
A

gr
ee

d 
S

yl
la

bu
s.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
A

gr
ee

d 
S

yl
la

bu
s 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 c

le
ar

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
an

d 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 o

f l
ea

rn
in

g 
in

 R
E

.

m
ak

e 
cl

ea
r 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 R
E

 in
 s

ch
oo

l b
ot

h 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 o
f w

id
er

 is
su

es
. 

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
A

gr
ee

d 
S

yl
la

bu
s 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 th

or
ou

gh
ly

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l a
nd

 in
sp

ira
tio

na
l f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 in
 R

E
 w

hi
ch

 is
 p

ro
ac

tiv
el

y 
su

pp
or

te
d 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

LA
. 

ha
ve

 s
et

 o
ut

 c
le

ar
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 r
ol

e 
of

 th
e 

LA
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

l l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

in
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

ad
eq

ua
te

 r
es

ou
rc

e 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
.

Page 13



W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 2

c 
– 

L
au

n
ch

in
g

 a
n

d
 im

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

A
g

re
ed

 S
yl

la
b

u
s

H
ow

 w
el

l d
oe

s 
S

A
C

R
E

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
A

S
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 p
re

pa
re

 te
ac

he
rs

 to
 u

se
 it

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 

no
 s

pe
ci

al
 la

un
ch

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
pu

bl
ic

ity
, s

o 
th

at
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

re
 u

na
w

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

sy
lla

bu
s 

re
vi

si
on

s 
fo

r 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 te

ac
hi

ng
 in

 R
E

. 

ha
ve

 li
ttl

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

sy
lla

bu
s.

be
 p

re
ve

nt
ed

 fr
om

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

ny
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
dd

iti
on

al
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

or
 e

xt
en

de
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
n 

us
in

g 
th

e 
ag

re
ed

 
sy

lla
bu

s 
by

 a
 s

ho
rt

ag
e 

of
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 h

um
an

 r
es

ou
rc

es
.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

us
e 

ot
he

r 
fo

rm
s 

of
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
(f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

th
e 

LA
 w

eb
si

te
) 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

la
un

ch
. 

ha
ve

 c
le

ar
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 te
ac

he
rs

 o
n 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

sy
lla

bu
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

LA
; t

hi
s 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 
is

 w
el

l s
up

po
rt

ed
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

ed
.

pr
ov

id
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l g
ui

da
nc

e 
or

 e
xt

en
de

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

n 
us

in
g 

th
e 

A
gr

ee
d 

S
yl

la
bu

s 
ov

er
 th

e 
lif

e 
of

 th
e 

A
gr

ee
d 

S
yl

la
bu

s.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

In
vo

lv
e 

th
e 

w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 u
se

 s
tr

on
g 

m
ed

ia
 c

ov
er

ag
e,

 to
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

A
gr

ee
d 

S
yl

la
bu

s 
a 

hi
gh

 p
ro

fil
e 

as
 

an
 im

po
rt

an
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
LA

 a
nd

 S
A

C
R

E
. T

he
 la

un
ch

 e
ve

nt
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 fr
om

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f l

oc
al

 fa
ith

 o
r 

be
lie

f g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

sc
ho

ol
s.

pr
ov

id
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

n 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
A

gr
ee

d 
S

yl
la

bu
s,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
al

l s
ch

oo
ls

, l
ea

ds
 to

 
te

ac
he

rs
 b

ei
ng

 c
le

ar
 a

bo
ut

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

A
gr

ee
d 

S
yl

la
bu

s 
an

d 
th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
te

ac
hi

ng
 a

nd
 le

ar
ni

ng
. T

he
 S

A
C

R
E

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
cl

ea
r 

gu
id

an
ce

 a
bo

ut
 w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 s
ch

oo
ls

 m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 r

ev
ie

w
in

g 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r 
R

E
 in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
 r

ev
is

ed
 s

yl
la

bu
s.

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

Page 14



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 2

d
 –

 M
em

b
er

sh
ip

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
f 

th
e 

A
g

re
ed

 S
yl

la
b

u
s 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
  (

A
S

C
)

T
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t i

s 
th

e 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 A
S

C
 a

bl
e 

to
 fu

lfi
l i

ts
 p

ur
po

se
?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
th

at
 fu

lfi
ls

 b
as

ic
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
. T

he
re

 a
re

 li
m

ite
d 

in
du

ct
io

n 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

; m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 u
nc

le
ar

 o
f t

he
ir 

ro
le

s,
 o

r 
ho

w
 a

n 
ag

re
ed

 s
yl

la
bu

s 
ca

n 
be

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
d.

  P
ar

tic
ul

ar
 

fa
ith

 o
r 

be
lie

f g
ro

up
s 

or
 te

ac
he

rs
 fr

om
 d

iff
er

en
t p

ha
se

s 
do

 n
ot

 a
tte

nd
. 

pr
ov

id
e 

cl
er

ki
ng

, a
dm

in
 a

nd
 a

dv
is

or
y 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 o

nl
y 

a 
ve

ry
 li

m
ite

d 
am

ou
nt

 o
f t

im
e 

or
 r

an
ge

 o
f w

or
k.

 R
ou

tin
e 

ad
m

in
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

. A
ge

nd
as

 a
nd

 p
ap

er
s 

ar
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 a
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
th

at
 s

tr
on

gl
y 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
f t

he
 w

id
er

 r
el

ig
io

us
 a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
T

he
re

 a
re

 s
om

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
m

em
be

rs
’ t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

an
d 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 fo

r 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
A

S
C

 
ar

e 
cl

ea
r.

ha
ve

 a
ll 

fo
ur

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

w
el

l r
ep

re
se

nt
ed

 a
t m

ee
tin

gs
. A

ge
nd

as
 a

nd
 p

ap
er

s 
ar

e 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 w
el

l i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

so
 a

ll 
m

em
be

rs
 h

av
e 

tim
e 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

th
em

 c
ar

ef
ul

ly
.  

M
ee

tin
gs

 a
re

 w
el

l m
an

ag
ed

 w
ith

 s
tr

on
g 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 
fr

om
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 m

em
be

rs
.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
th

at
 is

 w
el

l i
nf

or
m

ed
 a

nd
 h

ig
hl

y 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

of
 th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
.  

W
he

re
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 fa
ith

 o
r 

be
lie

f e
xp

er
tis

e 
is

 m
is

si
ng

 lo
ca

lly
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 c
on

su
lta

nt
s.

 
T

he
re

 is
 a

 s
tr

on
g,

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 in
du

ct
io

n 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

m
em

be
rs

. 

H
av

e 
liv

el
y 

an
d 

pu
rp

os
ef

ul
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 a

 w
id

e 
va

rie
ty

 o
f c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

. M
em

be
rs

 o
f a

ll 
4 

gr
ou

ps
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 
at

te
nd

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

fu
lly

 in
 m

ee
tin

gs
, s

ha
rin

g 
th

ei
r 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e,
 e

xp
er

tis
e 

an
d 

in
si

gh
ts

. 

pr
ov

id
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ad

m
in

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

Page 15



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 2

e 
- 

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 t

h
e 

re
vi

se
d

 a
g

re
ed

 s
yl

la
b

u
s

H
ow

 r
ob

us
t a

re
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

fo
r 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
a 

st
ro

ng
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l A
gr

ee
d 

S
yl

la
bu

s?
D

ev
el

o
p

in
g

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 n
o 

cl
ea

r 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

 n
ew

 a
gr

ee
d 

sy
lla

bu
s.

 It
 d

oe
s 

no
t u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 th

or
ou

gh
 r

ev
is

io
n,

 
te

nd
in

g 
to

 a
dd

 m
at

er
ia

l r
at

he
r 

ha
ph

az
ar

dl
y 

to
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
sy

lla
bu

s,
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 la
ck

 o
f c

oh
er

en
ce

 in
 th

e 
fin

al
 

ou
tc

om
e.

 T
he

re
 is

 li
ttl

e 
or

 n
o 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 n
ew

 a
gr

ee
d 

sy
lla

bu
s.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 c
le

ar
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

re
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
e 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 lo
ca

l e
xp

er
tis

e 
in

 it
s 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n.

 T
he

 L
A

 
an

d 
th

e 
A

S
C

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 s

tr
on

g 
di

re
ct

io
n 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 d

es
ig

n 
an

 a
gr

ee
d 

sy
lla

bu
s 

w
hi

ch
 is

 
co

he
re

nt
, c

le
ar

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e.

 W
or

ki
ng

 p
ar

tie
s 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

 a
re

 r
ea

so
na

bl
y 

m
an

ag
ed

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

ed
.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

en
su

re
 th

at
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 a

dv
ic

e 
is

 s
ou

gh
t t

o 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
dv

is
e 

on
 th

e 
re

vi
si

on
s 

as
 th

ey
 d

ev
el

op
.

T
he

 A
S

C
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

LA
 h

ol
ds

 w
el

l a
tte

nd
ed

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 b
rie

fin
gs

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
te

ac
he

rs
 a

re
 fu

lly
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

, a
nd

 h
av

e 
a 

se
ns

e 
of

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

of
, t

he
 r

ev
is

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

 T
he

 A
gr

ee
d 

S
yl

la
bu

s 
ha

s 
a 

cl
ea

r 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

pr
og

re
ss

io
n 

an
d 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

le
ar

ni
ng

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 2

f 
-

M
ak

in
g

 b
es

t 
u

se
 o

f 
N

at
io

n
al

 G
u

id
an

ce
H

ow
 d

oe
s 

th
e 

A
gr

ee
d 

S
yl

la
bu

s 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
m

ak
e 

ch
oi

ce
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 n
at

io
na

l d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n?
 (

S
ee

 fo
ot

no
te

*)

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 li

m
ite

d 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 n
at

io
na

l d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 s

yl
la

bu
s 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 a

re
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 u
se

 n
at

io
na

l g
ui

da
nc

e 
in

 a
 c

oh
er

en
t w

ay
. 

ha
ve

 m
em

be
rs

 n
ot

 fu
lly

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 th

e 
br

oa
de

r 
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
is

 is
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
no

 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 fo
r 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
 g

iv
e 

th
em

 th
e 

sk
ill

s 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

ho
w

 R
E

 m
ig

ht
 b

es
t p

la
y 

a 
pa

rt
 in

 th
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 c

hi
ld

.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

be
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 n
at

io
na

l d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
so

m
e 

of
 it

s 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
A

gr
ee

d 
S

yl
la

bu
s 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
, b

ut
 

do
es

 n
ot

 e
ns

ur
e 

its
 u

se
 r

ef
le

ct
s 

lo
ca

l c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s.
  

H
av

e 
A

S
C

 m
em

be
rs

 w
ho

 ta
ke

 n
ot

e 
of

 th
e 

br
oa

de
r 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
 p

ic
tu

re
 b

ut
 d

o 
no

t l
in

k 
th

e 
A

gr
ee

d 
S

yl
la

bu
s 

to
 it

 
sy

st
em

at
ic

al
ly

 o
r 

ap
pr

ec
ia

te
 h

ow
 te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 m
ak

e 
us

e 
of

 it
 to

 li
nk

 to
 th

e 
w

id
er

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
 in

 
sc

ho
ol

s.
A

d
va

n
ce

d
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 a

dv
an

ce
d 

ta
ke

 fu
ll 

ac
co

un
t o

f n
at

io
na

l d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
A

gr
ee

d 
S

yl
la

bu
s,

 w
hi

le
 

en
su

rin
g 

th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

re
fle

ct
s 

lo
ca

l c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s.
  

Page 16



pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

T
he

 s
yl

la
bu

s 
is

 d
ev

is
ed

 s
o 

th
at

 R
E

 fi
ts

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
 a

re
as

 a
t a

ll 
ke

y 
st

ag
es

 a
nd

 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

be
st

 li
nk

s 
is

 g
iv

en
 to

 s
ch

oo
ls

. 
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

*D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
in

cl
ud

es
: t

he
 N

on
-S

ta
tu

to
ry

 N
at

io
na

l F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

in
 R

E
; t

he
 P

ro
gr

am
m

es
 o

f L
ea

rn
in

g 
in

 R
E

 (
P

rim
ar

y)
 a

nd
 P

ro
gr

am
m

es
 o

f S
tu

dy
 in

 R
E

 
(S

ec
on

da
ry

),
 th

e 
ne

w
 P

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
S

ec
on

da
ry

 C
ur

ric
ul

um
s,

 a
nd

 “
R

el
ig

io
us

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
in

 E
ng

lis
h 

sc
ho

ol
s:

 “
N

on
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
20

10
”.

S
u

cc
es

se
s/

 W
h

at
 a

re
 w

e 
g

o
o

d
 a

t?
  

  
  

 

B
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 s
u

cc
es

s 
  

  
  

A
re

as
 f

o
r 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t/

 A
ct

io
n

 p
o

in
ts

: 

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

  
  

  
 

F
o

r 
th

e 
L

A
  

  
  

 

Page 17



S
ec

ti
o

n
 3

.  
C

o
lle

ct
iv

e 
w

o
rs

h
ip

 

H
o

w
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 d

o
es

 t
h

e 
S

A
C

R
E

 f
u

lf
il 

it
s 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

o
f 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
w

o
rs

h
ip

?
 

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 d
ai

ly
 a

ct
 o

f c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

 fo
r 

ev
er

y 
pu

pi
l. 

In
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
ch

oo
ls

 n
ot

 h
av

in
g 

a 
re

lig
io

us
 

fo
un

da
tio

n,
 th

e 
ac

ts
 o

f c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 “

w
ho

lly
 o

r 
m

ai
nl

y 
of

 a
 b

ro
ad

ly
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

ch
ar

ac
te

r”
, w

ith
ou

t b
ei

ng
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
of

 a
ny

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 d
en

om
in

at
io

n.
 P

ar
t o

f a
 S

A
C

R
E

’s
 r

ol
e 

is
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 to

 
ad

vi
se

 th
e 

LA
 o

n 
is

su
es

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y.

   
It 

m
us

t a
ls

o 
co

ns
id

er
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fr

om
 h

ea
d 

te
ac

he
rs

 in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
ch

oo
ls

th
at

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 to

 b
e 

w
ho

lly
 o

r 
m

ai
nl

y 
of

 a
 b

ro
ad

ly
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
be

 d
is

ap
pl

ie
d 

fo
r 

so
m

e 
or

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
pu

pi
ls

 in
 th

at
 s

ch
oo

l. 
  S

A
C

R
E

 ‘d
et

er
m

in
es

’ t
he

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ne
ss

 o
f t

ha
t a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
an

d 
gr

an
ts

 a
 ‘d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n’
 to

 th
os

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
w

he
re

 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
is

 ju
dg

ed
 to

 b
e 

in
 th

e 
be

st
 in

te
re

st
s 

of
 th

e 
pu

pi
ls

.  
A

ll 
pu

pi
ls

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ith
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

ns
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 h
av

e 
an

 e
nt

itl
em

en
t 

to
 d

ai
ly

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

.

C
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

 c
an

 b
e 

a 
ric

h 
an

d 
re

w
ar

di
ng

 e
le

m
en

t o
f t

he
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

.  
S

A
C

R
E

s 
ha

ve
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

e
qu

al
ity

 o
f c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 b

y 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t.

Page 18



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 3

a 
– 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
u

p
il 

en
ti

tl
em

en
t

W
ha

t s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 p
up

il 
en

tit
le

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

LA
’s

 s
ch

oo
ls

?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

be
 u

na
w

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
is

su
es

 fa
ci

ng
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
.

pr
ov

id
e 

lit
tle

 a
dv

ic
e 

or
 s

up
po

rt
 to

w
ar

ds
 fu

lfi
lli

ng
 p

up
il 

en
tit

le
m

en
t t

o 
co

lle
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 lo

ca
l i

ss
ue

s 
of

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

pu
pi

l e
nt

itl
em

en
t a

nd
 o

f t
he

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 fa

ci
ng

 s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
co

lle
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

.

pr
ov

id
e 

so
m

e 
ad

vi
ce

 in
 s

up
po

rt
 o

f d
el

iv
er

in
g 

pu
pi

l e
nt

itl
em

en
t a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 s
ee

k 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 s
ch

oo
ls

 h
ad

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
, a

nd
 a

dv
ic

e 
on

, a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 r
es

ou
rc

in
g 

to
w

ar
ds

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

an
d 

re
al

is
tic

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 it

s 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

LA
.

pr
ov

id
e 

or
 a

rr
an

ge
 fo

r 
sy

st
em

at
ic

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g 
di

ffi
cu

lty
 in

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

pu
pi

l 
en

tit
le

m
en

t.

ob
ta

in
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 s

ch
oo

ls
 to

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t, 
an

d 
pe

rio
di

ca
lly

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
its

 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
pu

pi
l e

nt
itl

em
en

t.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 3

b
 –

 E
n

h
an

ci
n

g
 t

h
e 

q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
co

lle
ct

iv
e 

w
o

rs
h

ip
H

ow
 d

oe
s 

S
A

C
R

E
 s

ee
k 

to
 in

flu
en

ce
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 in

 th
e 

LA
’s

 s
ch

oo
ls

?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

no
t b

e 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 fo

r 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

qu
al

ity
 o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

.

ha
ve

 a
ge

nd
a 

ite
m

s 
ab

ou
t c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 d

om
in

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

is
su

e 
of

 S
A

C
R

E
 tr

yi
ng

 to
 fi

nd
 a

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 

fo
r 

ob
ta

in
in

g 
da

ta
.

ha
ve

 li
ttl

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l o
f c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 a

nd
 o

f w
ha

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

in
 

ea
ch

 s
ch

oo
l m

ig
ht

 b
e.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 o
cc

as
io

na
l a

ge
nd

a 
ite

m
s 

on
 c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
, w

ith
 s

om
e 

in
si

gh
t i

nt
o 

ho
w

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

 is
 b

ei
ng

 
de

liv
er

ed
 in

 th
e 

LA
’s

 s
ch

oo
ls

.

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 w

ha
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
is

 b
ut

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 S

A
C

R
E

 h
av

e 
lit

tle
 ‘h

an
ds

-o
n’

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

of
 

Page 19



co
lle

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 in

 s
ch

oo
ls

.

pr
om

ot
e 

in
-s

er
vi

ce
 s

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
te

ac
he

rs
 w

ith
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
en

ha
nc

in
g 

qu
al

ity
 o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 g

oo
d 

ov
er

vi
ew

 o
f q

ua
lit

y 
of

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
LA

, w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

LA
 a

nd
 fr

om
 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 b
y 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 

ha
ve

 fi
rs

t-
ha

nd
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
of

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
. 

di
ss

em
in

at
e 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 te
ac

he
rs

, s
po

ns
or

s 
an

 o
ng

oi
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 in

-
se

rv
ic

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
an

d 
as

si
st

 s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 e

va
lu

at
in

g 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

ir 
pr

ov
is

io
n.

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 3

c 
– 

R
es

p
o

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 r
eq

u
es

ts
 f

o
r 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

s
H

ow
 r

ob
us

t a
re

 S
A

C
R

E
’s

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

fo
r 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 to

 r
eq

ue
st

s 
fr

om
 s

ch
oo

ls
 fo

r 
a 

de
te

rm
in

at
io

n?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 h
ad

 li
ttl

e 
or

 n
o 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
of

 a
ny

 r
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r 
a 

de
te

rm
in

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

gi
ve

n 
at

 m
os

t o
nl

y 
m

in
im

al
 

at
te

nt
io

n 
as

 to
 h

ow
 it

 m
ig

ht
 r

es
po

nd
 to

 s
uc

h 
a 

re
qu

es
t.

be
 fo

un
d 

un
pr

ep
ar

ed
 a

nd
 a

t r
is

k 
of

 m
ak

in
g 

an
 u

ns
ou

nd
 d

ec
is

io
n 

or
 g

iv
in

g 
er

ro
ne

ou
s 

ad
vi

ce
 b

y 
a 

re
qu

es
t f

or
 

a 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
n.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

be
 a

w
ar

e 
th

at
 s

ch
oo

ls
 h

av
e 

th
e 

op
tio

n 
of

 r
eq

ue
st

in
g 

a 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 th
at

 S
A

C
R

E
 h

as
 a

 m
aj

or
 r

ol
e 

in
 

th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

.

ha
ve

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
so

m
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
 it

s 
m

em
be

rs
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
ns

, e
ith

er
 d

ire
ct

ly
 th

ro
ug

h 
w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
ea

rli
er

 r
eq

ue
st

s,
 o

r 
th

ro
ug

h 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
el

em
en

ts
 in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l s

es
si

on
s.

be
 fo

un
d 

by
 a

 r
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

a 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

ab
le

 to
 r

es
po

nd
 in

 a
n 

ad
eq

ua
te

 b
ut

 p
ie

ce
m

ea
l f

as
hi

on
, w

ith
ou

t a
 

sy
st

em
at

ic
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f t

hi
s 

ar
ea

 o
f w

or
k.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

be
 fu

lly
 e

qu
ip

pe
d 

fo
r 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 to

 r
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
ns

, w
ith

 a
 g

oo
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 S
A

C
R

E
’s

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.

ha
ve

 a
 w

el
l-e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 r

eq
ue

st
s,

 w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 m

em
be

rs
 a

re
 fa

m
ili

ar
 

an
d 

co
m

fo
rt

ab
le

.

Page 20



M
ee

t a
 r

eq
ue

st
 w

ith
 a

 ju
di

ci
ou

s 
an

d 
w

el
l-i

nf
or

m
ed

 a
pp

ra
is

al
 o

f t
he

 r
eq

ue
st

 b
y 

S
A

C
R

E
, l

ea
di

ng
 to

 a
 s

ou
nd

 
de

ci
si

on
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 c
le

ar
ly

 to
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 in
 a

 c
on

te
xt

 o
f o

ng
oi

ng
 a

dv
is

or
y 

su
pp

or
t. 

  S
A

C
R

E
 p

er
io

di
ca

lly
 

re
vi

ew
s 

al
l e

xi
st

in
g 

de
te

rm
in

at
io

ns
.

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

S
u

cc
es

se
s/

 W
h

at
 a

re
 w

e 
g

o
o

d
 a

t?
  

  
  

 

B
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 s
u

cc
es

s 
  

  
  

A
re

as
 f

o
r 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t/

 A
ct

io
n

 p
o

in
ts

: 

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

  
  

  
 

F
o

r 
th

e 
L

A
  

  
  

 

Page 21



S
ec

ti
o

n
 4

: 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

 a
n

d
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
L

A
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 k

ey
 s

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

s 

H
o

w
 f

ar
 d

o
es

 t
h

e 
S

A
C

R
E

’s
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
L

A
 e

n
ab

le
 it

 t
o

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t 

it
s 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
?

 

T
he

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
a 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
its

 S
A

C
R

E
 is

 e
ss

en
tia

lly
 o

ne
 o

f p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n,
 w

ith
 m

ut
ua

l o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
  S

o 
th

at
 a

 S
A

C
R

E
 c

an
 a

dv
is

e 
an

d 
ac

t e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

LA
 in

 th
e 

fie
ld

 o
f R

el
ig

io
us

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
co

lle
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

, t
he

 
LA

 m
us

t e
ns

ur
e 

no
t o

nl
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 lo

ca
l S

A
C

R
E

, b
ut

 a
ls

o 
th

at
 it

 is
 a

bl
e 

to
 fu

lfi
l i

ts
 fu

nc
tio

ns
.  

T
he

 e
xt

en
t t

o 
w

hi
ch

 a
 S

A
C

R
E

 is
 

su
pp

or
te

d,
 b

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

ne
l, 

w
ill

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

ho
w

 w
el

l i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 a
nd

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

ca
n 

w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
. W

he
re

 a
 S

A
C

R
E

 is
 v

al
ue

d
by

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y,
 it

 is
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
th

at
 th

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

bo
th

 to
 th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

’s
 w

or
k 

an
d 

to
 th

e 
LA

’s
 w

id
er

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

.

B
y 

br
in

g 
to

ge
th

er
 m

an
y 

lo
ca

l s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
(f

ai
th

/b
el

ie
f c

om
m

un
iti

es
, t

ea
ch

er
s,

 lo
ca

l p
ol

iti
ci

an
s 

an
d 

co
op

te
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 u
ni

ve
rs

iti
es

 a
nd

 
pa

re
nt

s)
 in

to
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 b

od
y,

 S
A

C
R

E
s 

ca
n 

ac
t p

os
iti

ve
ly

 fo
r 

LA
s 

as
 a

 s
ou

nd
in

g 
bo

ar
d 

on
 th

ei
r 

co
re

 b
us

in
es

s 
of

 R
E

 a
nd

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
e

w
or

sh
ip

, a
nd

 a
ls

o 
on

 w
id

er
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 r
ai

si
ng

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
, n

ar
ro

w
in

g 
th

e 
ga

p 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
co

he
si

on
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
co

m
m

un
ity

 m
at

te
rs

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 in

te
rf

ai
th

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

. T
he

se
 c

or
e 

an
d 

va
lu

e 
ad

de
d 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 w
or

k 
be

st
 

w
he

n 
th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

 is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 s
up

po
rt

ed
, r

es
ou

rc
ed

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
ed

, a
nd

 w
he

n 
ch

an
ne

ls
 o

f c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

LA
 a

re
 g

oo
d.

T
he

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 S
A

C
R

E
s 

to
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
m

or
e 

w
id

el
y 

is
 d

ep
en

de
nt

 o
n 

S
A

C
R

E
 m

em
be

rs
 fe

el
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

gs
 a

re
 o

ut
w

ar
d 

lo
ok

in
g,

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 p

up
il 

ne
ed

s,
 p

ur
po

se
fu

l a
nd

 e
nj

oy
ab

le
. T

hi
s 

ca
n 

be
 a

ch
ie

ve
d,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 b
y 

m
ee

tin
g 

in
 d

iff
er

en
t l

oc
at

io
ns

 (
sc

ho
ol

s,
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

, c
ul

tu
ra

l c
en

tr
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
gs

 r
oo

m
s)

 a
nd

 b
y 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 fe
el

 th
ey

 a
re

 e
qu

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
ho

se
 v

ie
w

s 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 a
re

 s
ou

gh
t, 

lis
te

ne
d 

to
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

d.

A
lo

ng
si

de
 th

is
, S

A
C

R
E

 h
as

 th
e 

po
w

er
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 s
tr

uc
tu

ra
l r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 w
ith

 a
ca

de
m

ie
s 

et
c 

by
 e

xp
lo

rin
g 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 a

n 
ac

ad
em

y
“p

re
se

nc
e”

 c
an

 b
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 S
A

C
R

E
 it

se
lf,

 e
.g

. b
y 

co
-o

pt
io

ns
 (

no
n-

vo
tin

g)
, t

hr
ou

gh
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
la

ce
s 

in
 G

ro
up

 C
 (

te
ac

he
r

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

),
 o

r 
by

 c
re

at
in

g 
a 

no
n-

vo
tin

g 
no

tio
na

l “
G

ro
up

 E
” 

(a
s 

ha
d 

be
en

 e
nv

is
ag

ed
 in

 th
e 

G
ra

nt
 M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
er

a)
.  

 S
im

ila
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 a

pp
ly

 to
 th

e 
A

S
C

.  
A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
le

ga
l f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
w

ou
ld

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 n

ot
 a

llo
w

 v
ot

in
g 

rig
ht

s 
to

 a
ny

 d
is

tin
ct

 a
ca

de
m

y 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n,

 S
A

C
R

E
s 

an
d 

A
S

C
s 

w
ou

ld
 s

ur
el

y 
no

t w
is

h 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
cl

ea
rly

 n
ot

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
ac

ad
em

y
se

ct
or

 r
ep

re
se

nt
ed

 in
 th

ei
r 

w
id

er
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p.

Page 22



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 4

a 
– 

S
A

C
R

E
 m

ee
ti

n
g

s
H

ow
 p

ur
po

se
fu

l, 
in

cl
us

iv
e,

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ar

e 
S

A
C

R
E

 m
ee

tin
gs

?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ho
ld

 m
ee

tin
gs

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 w

ith
:

ro
ut

in
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

of
 a

ge
nd

as
 a

nd
 p

ap
er

s
B

us
in

es
s 

is
 d

ea
lt 

w
ith

 in
 a

 p
ro

m
pt

 a
nd

 o
rd

er
ly

 w
ay

. T
he

re
 a

re
 li

m
ite

d 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 o

f f
ai

th
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 b
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 s

ha
re

 th
ei

r 
w

or
k.

 
B

us
in

es
s 

te
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

fo
cu

se
d 

so
le

ly
 o

n 
ro

ut
in

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 g
oo

d 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 w
he

re
 a

ll 
fo

ur
 c

om
m

itt
ee

s 
ar

e 
w

el
l r

ep
re

se
nt

ed
.

A
ge

nd
as

 a
nd

 p
ap

er
s 

ar
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 w

el
l i

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
en

su
rin

g 
al

l m
em

be
rs

 h
av

e 
tim

e 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

em
 

ca
re

fu
lly

.
M

ee
tin

gs
 a

re
 w

el
l m

an
ag

ed
 w

ith
 s

tr
on

g 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 fr

om
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 m

em
be

rs
.

M
ee

tin
gs

 m
ov

e 
be

yo
nd

 r
ou

tin
e 

m
at

te
rs

 to
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
id

er
 is

su
es

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f R

E
 a

nd
 c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 S
A

C
R

E
 m

em
be

rs
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

in
g 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 a

ge
nd

a.
 M

ee
tin

gs
 w

ill
 b

e 
liv

el
y 

an
d 

pu
rp

os
ef

ul
 

w
ith

 a
 w

id
e 

va
rie

ty
 o

f c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 th
e 

m
aj

or
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
sc

ho
ol

s.
 T

ea
ch

er
s 

an
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 o

f f
ai

th
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 a
tte

nd
 a

nd
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
fu

lly
 in

 m
ee

tin
gs

, s
ha

rin
g 

th
ei

r 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

in
si

gh
ts

. M
ee

tin
gs

 a
re

 h
el

d 
in

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f v
en

ue
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
lo

ca
l p

la
ce

s 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

 a
nd

 
sc

ho
ol

s.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 4

b
 –

 M
em

b
er

sh
ip

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

T
o 

w
ha

t e
xt

en
t i

s 
th

e 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 S
A

C
R

E
 a

bl
e 

to
 fu

lfi
l S

A
C

R
E

’s
 p

ur
po

se
?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
th

at
 fu

lfi
ls

 th
e 

ba
si

c 
st

at
ut

or
y 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
. A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 to
 fi

ll 
va

ca
nc

ie
s 

ar
e 

no
t a

lw
ay

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e.

 T
he

re
 a

re
 li

m
ite

d 
in

du
ct

io
n 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
S

A
C

R
E

 m
em

be
rs

. 

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 a
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
th

at
 s

tr
on

gl
y 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
f t

he
 w

id
er

 r
el

ig
io

us
 a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
T

he
re

 a
re

 s
om

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
S

A
C

R
E

 m
em

be
rs

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

m
ak

e 
go

od
 u

se
 o

f c
o-

op
tio

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

 is
 w

el
l i

nf
or

m
ed

 a
nd

 is
 h

ig
hl

y 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

of
 th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. T

he
re

 is
 a

 s
tr

on
g 

an
d 

co
-o

rd
in

at
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 

in
du

ct
io

n,
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

S
A

C
R

E
 m

em
be

rs
.

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

Page 23



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 4

c 
– 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t/
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
H

ow
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

ar
e 

th
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

tio
ns

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 S
A

C
R

E
 in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 p

up
ils

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

no
t h

av
e 

an
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 to

 fo
cu

s 
its

 fu
tu

re
 w

or
k 

an
d 

th
er

e 
is

 li
ttl

e 
ov

er
t l

in
ka

ge
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

LA
’s

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t /
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n 
an

d 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 a
 b

as
ic

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 w
hi

ch
 is

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
ed

 o
n 

an
 a

nn
ua

l b
as

is
. T

hi
s 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
fo

cu
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
A

C
R

E
’s

 w
or

k.
 T

he
re

 is
 s

om
e 

at
te

m
pt

 to
 li

nk
 th

e 
pl

an
 to

 th
e 

w
id

er
 L

A
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 T
he

 
S

A
C

R
E

 is
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 r
ep

re
se

nt
ed

 a
t n

at
io

na
l e

ve
nt

s 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 it
s 

w
or

k;
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 N

A
S

A
C

R
E

.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 w

el
l-d

ef
in

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 w

ith
 c

le
ar

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 s

uc
ce

ss
 c

rit
er

ia
. R

es
ou

rc
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
re

 c
le

ar
ly

 
de

fin
ed

. T
he

re
 is

 a
 c

le
ar

 li
nk

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
pl

an
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

id
er

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 o

f t
he

 L
A

.

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 4

d
 –

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 a

n
d

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
H

ow
 w

el
l s

up
po

rt
ed

 a
nd

 r
es

ou
rc

ed
 is

 S
A

C
R

E
?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

up
po

rt
 to

 a
llo

w
 it

 to
 e

xi
st

.R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

 o
f t

he
 L

A
 a

tte
nd

 m
ee

tin
gs

 b
ut

 
th

er
e 

is
 li

m
ite

d 
su

bj
ec

t s
pe

ci
al

is
t a

dv
ic

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 T
he

re
 a

re
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 fo
r 

ba
si

c 
S

A
C

R
E

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 b
ut

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r 
th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

 a
nd

 li
ttl

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 fo
r 

th
e 

S
A

C
R

E
 to

 ta
ke

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 r

eq
ui

rin
g 

fu
nd

in
g.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 s
om

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 s

ub
je

ct
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

is
 in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

nd
 n

at
io

na
l i

ni
tia

tiv
es

. T
he

 L
A

 is
 

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

at
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 c

an
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 m
ea

ns
 o

f c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
id

er
 L

A
. T

he
 S

A
C

R
E

 h
as

 a
 

m
od

es
t b

ud
ge

t w
hi

ch
 e

na
bl

es
 it

 to
 fu

nd
 s

om
e 

in
iti

at
iv

es
. M

ee
tin

gs
 a

re
 c

le
rk

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
cl

er
k 

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ha

ir 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

m
em

be
rs

 b
et

w
ee

n 
m

ee
tin

gs
 a

s 
ne

ed
ed

.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

be
 w

el
l s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

a 
su

bj
ec

t s
pe

ci
al

is
t w

ho
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 is
 w

el
l i

nf
or

m
ed

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 o

f R
E

 in
 th

e 
LA

 a
nd

 a
bo

ut
 n

at
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

.  
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 o

f t
he

 L
A

 a
tte

nd
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 th
e 

S
A

C
R

E
 is

 a
ls

o 
at

te
nd

ed
 b

y 
a 

le
ad

 o
ffi

ce
r 

fr
om

 th
e 

LA
 w

ho
 c

an
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
tr

on
g 

lin
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 th
e 

S
A

C
R

E
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

id
er

 L
A

.  
S

A
C

R
E

’s
 p

la
ns

 a
re

 li
nk

ed
 to

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l w

or
k 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.
T

he
 S

A
C

R
E

 h
as

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 fu

nd
s 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
it 

to
 m

ak
e 

de
ci

si
on

s 
ab

ou
t i

ts
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

en
su

re
 th

es
e 

ca
n 

be
 

pr
op

er
ly

 r
es

ou
rc

ed
.

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

Page 24



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 4

e 
- 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
vi

ce
 

H
ow

 w
el

l i
nf

or
m

ed
 is

 S
A

C
R

E
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 a

dv
is

e 
th

e 
LA

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

re
ce

iv
e 

lim
ite

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t p

ub
lic

 e
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
da

ta
 fr

om
 th

e 
LA

. L
im

ite
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

ab
ou

t 
w

id
er

 n
at

io
na

l a
nd

 lo
ca

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
. T

he
 S

A
C

R
E

 te
nd

s 
to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

LA
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 a

sk
 

qu
es

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 L

A
 a

nd
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

its
 w

or
k.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

be
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
 c

le
ar

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
R

E
 a

nd
 c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 in

 lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

. T
he

 S
A

C
R

E
 r

ec
ei

ve
s 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 a

 w
ay

 th
at

 e
na

bl
es

 it
 to

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
an

d 
qu

es
tio

n 
th

e 
LA

’s
 w

or
k.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

re
ce

iv
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

an
d 

w
el

l-a
na

ly
se

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

R
E

 a
nd

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

w
or

sh
ip

. 
A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
S

A
C

R
E

 u
se

s 
th

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
to

 g
iv

e 
ad

vi
ce

 to
 th

e 
LA

 w
hi

ch
 le

ad
s 

to
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
ct

io
n 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 T

hi
s 

ca
n 

in
cl

ud
e 

ad
vi

ce
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 A
gr

ee
d 

S
yl

la
bu

s.
  T

he
 S

A
C

R
E

 h
as

 a
 

st
ro

ng
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
LA

 a
nd

 p
la

ys
 a

n 
ac

tiv
e 

ro
le

 in
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
id

ea
s 

an
d 

in
iti

at
iv

es
.

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 4

f 
- 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

  k
ey

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s

W
ha

t p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
do

es
 th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

  h
av

e 
w

ith
 k

ey
 lo

ca
l a

nd
 n

at
io

na
l s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s,

 a
nd

 o
f w

ha
t q

ua
lit

y 
ar

e 
th

es
e?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 li
ttl

e 
co

nt
ac

t w
ith

 o
r 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l a

ge
nc

ie
s,

 a
nd

 r
ar

el
y 

ha
s 

co
nt

ac
t w

ith
 p

up
ils

 o
r 

pa
re

nt
s.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

be
 w

el
l i

nf
or

m
ed

 a
bo

ut
 o

th
er

 k
ey

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

R
E

 a
nd

 h
as

 s
om

e 
co

nt
ac

t w
ith

 th
e 

gr
ou

ps
 

in
vo

lv
ed

.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

bu
ild

 it
s 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

on
 lo

ca
l n

et
w

or
ks

. L
in

ks
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 b
od

ie
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 lo
ca

l I
nt

er
-F

ai
th

 g
ro

up
s,

 a
re

 
po

si
tiv

e 
an

d 
ab

le
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 r
ai

si
ng

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n.
 T

he
 S

A
C

R
E

 h
as

 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 h
ea

r 
th

e 
vi

ew
s 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
of

 p
up

ils
 a

nd
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

bo
ut

 R
E

. R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

 o
f k

ey
 

su
pp

or
t n

et
w

or
ks

 s
uc

h 
as

 A
S

T
s 

an
d 

hi
gh

er
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
ar

e 
re

gu
la

rly
 in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

Page 25



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 4

f 
– 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

A
ca

d
em

ie
s 

se
ct

o
r

H
ow

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

is
 S

A
C

R
E

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 a
ca

de
m

ie
s 

et
c 

to
 s

ee
 th

em
se

lv
es

 a
ls

o 
as

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
in

 th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l a

re
a,

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 b
y 

de
vi

si
ng

 w
ay

s 
in

 
w

hi
ch

 a
n 

ac
ad

em
ie

s 
pr

es
en

ce
 is

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 S
A

C
R

E
 it

se
lf?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 n
ot

hi
ng

 fo
rm

al
 in

 p
la

ce
.  

 L
itt

le
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

m
en

t, 
if 

an
y,

 is
 e

xt
en

de
d 

to
 a

ca
de

m
ie

s 
to

 r
el

at
e 

to
 th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

’s
 p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
, a

nd
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 c

ha
nn

el
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
hi

ch
 a

ca
de

m
ie

s 
ca

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
e.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 m
ad

e 
so

m
e 

at
te

m
pt

s 
to

 s
et

 u
p 

an
 a

ca
de

m
ie

s 
pr

es
en

ce
 in

 S
A

C
R

E
, b

ut
 th

es
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ha

m
pe

re
d 

by
 

e.
g.

 la
ck

 o
f c

on
fid

en
ce

 o
r 

vi
si

on
 o

n 
th

e 
pa

rt
 o

f S
A

C
R

E
, o

r 
by

 c
on

fu
si

on
 o

ve
r 

w
ha

t i
s 

le
ga

lly
 v

al
id

 a
nd

 
po

ss
ib

le
.  

N
ev

er
th

el
es

s,
 s

om
e 

ac
ad

em
ie

s 
ar

e 
no

w
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 S

A
C

R
E

 a
nd

 to
 fi

nd
in

g 
a 

co
ns

tr
uc

tiv
e 

w
ay

 fo
rw

ar
d.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

sy
st

em
at

ic
al

ly
 th

e 
le

ga
l a

nd
 s

tr
uc

tu
ra

l o
pt

io
ns

 o
pe

n 
to

 th
em

, a
nd

 h
av

e 
se

t u
p 

fo
rm

al
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 fo

r 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 a

 p
er

m
an

en
t a

nd
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 a

ca
de

m
ie

s 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

n 
S

A
C

R
E

.  
A

 h
ig

h 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 a

ca
de

m
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 r
eg

ar
d 

th
em

se
lv

es
 a

s 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
ith

 S
A

C
R

E
. 

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

d
o

 
w

e 
fi

n
d

 e
vi

d
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
is

?

S
u

cc
es

se
s/

 W
h

at
 a

re
 w

e 
g

o
o

d
 a

t?
  

  
  

 

B
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 s
u

cc
es

s 
  

  
  

A
re

as
 f

o
r 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t/

 A
ct

io
n

 p
o

in
ts

: 

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

  
  

  
 

F
o

r 
th

e 
L

A
  

  
  

 

Page 26



S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

: 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
A

C
R

E
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 c
o

h
es

io
n

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

H
o

w
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 d

o
es

 S
A

C
R

E
, i

n
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
L

o
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

fa
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 o

f 
co

h
es

io
n

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y?

 

“B
y 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n,

 w
e 

m
ea

n 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 a

 s
oc

ie
ty

 in
 w

hi
ch

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 c

om
m

on
 v

is
io

n 
an

d 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

 b
y 

al
l 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

; a
 s

oc
ie

ty
 in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f p
eo

pl
e’

s 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s 
an

d 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

is
 a

pp
re

ci
at

ed
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

d;
 a

 s
oc

ie
ty

 in
 w

hi
ch

 
si

m
ila

r 
lif

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 a

ll;
 a

nd
 a

 s
oc

ie
ty

 in
 w

hi
ch

 s
tr

on
g 

an
d 

po
si

tiv
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 e
xi

st
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
in

 
th

e 
w

or
kp

la
ce

, i
n 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

in
 th

e 
w

id
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
”1

.

S
ch

oo
ls

 p
la

y 
a 

m
aj

or
 r

ol
e 

in
 h

el
pi

ng
 to

 s
ha

pe
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f o

ur
 s

oc
ie

ty
, a

nd
 th

e 
du

ty
 la

id
 o

n 
ea

ch
 s

ch
oo

l t
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n

is
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t p

ar
t o

f t
ha

t r
ol

e.
  O

ne
 o

f t
he

 m
os

t o
bv

io
us

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
or

s 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

ag
en

da
 is

 R
el

ig
io

us
 

E
du

ca
tio

n.
  S

A
C

R
E

s 
sh

ou
ld

 ta
ke

 e
ve

ry
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 R
E

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 in

 lo
ca

l
sc

ho
ol

s.
   

W
he

re
 p

ro
pe

rly
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

LA
, S

A
C

R
E

s 
th

em
se

lv
es

 c
an

 a
ct

 a
s 

po
w

er
fu

l v
eh

ic
le

s 
fo

r 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

in
sc

ho
ol

s,
 in

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
m

or
e 

w
id

el
y,

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

.  
 S

A
C

R
E

s 
sh

ou
ld

 e
xe

m
pl

ify
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

in
 th

ei
r 

in
te

rn
al

 r
el

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 in

 
th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 g
o 

ab
ou

t t
he

ir 
bu

si
ne

ss
.  

A
dv

ic
e 

on
 th

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 S
A

C
R

E
s 

an
d 

R
E

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
is

 g
iv

en
 in

 th
e

G
ui

da
nc

e.

1  A
la

n 
Jo

hn
so

n,
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

St
at

e 
fo

r 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

Sk
ill

s,
 s

pe
ak

in
g 

in
 P

ar
lia

m
en

t 
on

 2
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
06

. 
Ba

se
d 

on
 t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
an

d 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n’

s 
de

fin
iti

on
 f

irs
t 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
in

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

oh
es

io
n,

 L
G

A
, 
20

02
 a

nd
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

fr
om

 t
he

 C
an

tle
 R

ep
or

t 
in

 2
00

1.

Page 27



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 5

a 
– 

S
A

C
R

E
’s

 m
em

b
er

sh
ip

H
ow

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

is
 S

A
C

R
E

’s
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
th

at
 is

 n
ot

 n
ec

es
sa

ril
y 

st
ro

ng
ly

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

of
 th

e 
re

lig
io

us
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f t

he
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

th
at

 b
ro

ad
ly

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
re

lig
io

us
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f t

he
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. T
hi

s 
is

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

S
A

C
R

E
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

LA
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 h

ig
h 

m
ob

ili
ty

 o
f c

om
m

un
iti

es
.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 s
tr

on
g 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
fr

om
 a

ll 
m

aj
or

 lo
ca

l r
el

ig
io

us
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

di
ffe

re
nt

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

re
lig

io
us

 tr
ad

iti
on

 (
e.

g.
 d

iff
er

en
t M

us
lim

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

).
 It

 w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

en
de

av
ou

r 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
fr

om
 s

m
al

l l
oc

al
 fa

ith
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 / 

or
 h

av
e 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 n
at

io
na

l b
od

ie
s 

th
at

 c
an

 b
ro

ke
r 

ad
vi

ce
 fr

om
 th

os
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 e
ls

ew
he

re
 in

 th
e 

U
K

.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 5

b
 S

A
C

R
E

’s
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
re

a
H

ow
 m

uc
h 

do
 S

A
C

R
E

 m
em

be
rs

 k
no

w
 a

nd
  u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 in
 it

s 
re

lig
io

us
, c

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 e

th
ni

c 
di

m
en

si
on

s?
D

ev
el

o
p

in
g

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 li
m

ite
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
ab

ou
t t

he
 r

el
ig

io
us

, c
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 e
th

ni
c 

di
ve

rs
ity

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

 a
 d

et
ai

le
d 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f t

he
 r

el
ig

io
us

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l d
iv

er
si

ty
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

LA
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

be
 w

el
l 

aw
ar

e 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t g
ro

up
s 

re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

th
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a.

kn
ow

 a
bo

ut
 lo

ca
l I

nt
er

 F
ai

th
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
th

e 
w

or
k 

th
at

 th
ey

 d
o 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 d
et

ai
le

d 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 r

el
ig

io
us

, e
th

ni
c 

an
d 

cu
ltu

ra
l d

iv
er

si
ty

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a 

 a
nd

 ta
ke

 
ac

tiv
e 

st
ep

s 
to

 in
fo

rm
 it

se
lf 

fu
rt

he
r 

ab
ou

t t
he

 d
is

tin
ct

iv
e 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 c

re
at

ed
 b

y 
th

is
 d

iv
er

si
ty

.  
S

A
C

R
E

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

go
od

 li
ai

so
n 

an
d 

se
ek

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l I
nt

er
 F

ai
th

 g
ro

up
s.

T
he

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
hi

s 
lo

ca
l c

on
te

xt
 o

n 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
on

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r 
R

E
 a

nd
 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 in

 th
os

e 
sc

ho
ol

s.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

Page 28



K
ey

 A
re

a:
 5

c 
– 

S
A

C
R

E
’s

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

co
h

es
io

n
 a

g
en

d
a.

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
do

es
 S

A
C

R
E

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 R

E
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

to
 a

 s
ch

oo
ls

’ p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n?
D

ev
el

o
p

in
g

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

ha
ve

 a
 b

as
ic

 g
ra

sp
 o

f w
ha

t c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

m
ea

ns
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

a 
lim

ite
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

  t
he

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 R
E

 c
an

 m
ak

e 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

ag
en

da
. I

t m
ay

 a
ls

o 
ha

ve
 li

ttl
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 
pr

om
ot

e 
R

E
’s

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 o
f f

ai
th

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

.
E

st
ab

lis
h

ed
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

ha
ve

 a
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 w
ha

t c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

m
ea

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
du

ty
 o

n 
sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

is
. T

he
 

S
A

C
R

E
 w

ou
ld

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

ha
ve

 a
 c

le
ar

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
 R

E
 c

an
 p

la
y 

in
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
 a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 s
ee

k 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

is
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 it
s 

w
or

k.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 w

ha
t c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
m

ea
ns

 a
nd

 b
e 

cl
ea

r 
ab

ou
t t

he
 d

ut
y 

on
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 th

e 
LA

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
is

. T
he

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f S

A
C

R
E

 w
ou

ld
 a

pp
re

ci
at

e 
th

ei
r 

ke
y 

ro
le

 in
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
R

E
’s

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

of
fe

r 
of

 it
s 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ou
ld

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
is

 is
 e

xp
lic

it 
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l A
gr

ee
d 

S
yl

la
bu

s 
an

d 
re

la
te

d 
gu

id
an

ce
. 

S
A

C
R

E
 m

em
be

rs
, a

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 o
f d

iff
er

en
t s

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

, w
ou

ld
 a

pp
re

ci
at

e 
ho

w
 

th
ey

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
w

id
er

 c
on

st
itu

en
ci

es
 c

an
 w

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

K
ey

 A
re

a:
 5

d
 –

 S
A

C
R

E
’s

 r
o

le
 w

it
h

in
 w

id
er

 L
A

 in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

co
h

es
io

n
H

ow
 w

el
l i

s 
S

A
C

R
E

 li
nk

ed
 to

 o
r 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
ab

ou
t L

A
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n?

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
A

 S
A

C
R

E
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

be
 g

iv
en

 li
ttl

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t, 

or
 c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
, w

id
er

 L
A

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 li

nk
ed

 to
 th

e 
pr

om
ot

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
.

E
st

ab
lis

h
ed

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
ou

ld
:

be
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 s
om

e 
LA

  i
ni

tia
tiv

es
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
an

d 
ha

ve
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
nd

 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 th

is
 w

or
k.

A
d

va
n

ce
d

A
 S

A
C

R
E

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ou
ld

:

be
 a

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

 a
nd

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 in
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

an
d 

ta
ke

 th
e 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
in

 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 li
nk

s,
 w

hi
ch

 r
el

at
e 

to
 th

is
 w

or
k.

be
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l I
nt

er
-F

ai
th

 g
ro

up
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
LA

’s
 w

or
k 

ha
s 

a 
br

oa
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ba
se

.
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
w

e 
an

d
 w

h
er

e 
d

o
 

w
e 

fi
n

d
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

is
?

Page 29



S
u

cc
es

se
s/

 W
h

at
 a

re
 w

e 
g

o
o

d
 a

t?
  

  
  

 

B
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 s
u

cc
es

s 
  

  
  

A
re

as
 f

o
r 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t/

 A
ct

io
n

 p
o

in
ts

: 

F
o

r 
th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

  
  

  
 

F
o

r 
th

e 
L

A
  

  
  

 

Page 30



A
N

N
E

X

T
h

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

a 
L

o
ca

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

T
he

 d
et

ai
le

d 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ca

n 
be

 s
ee

n 
in

 fu
ll 

in
 R

E
 in

 E
ng

lis
h 

S
ch

oo
ls

: N
on

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

20
10

.  
T

hi
s 

ca
n 

be
 fo

un
d 

at
 h

ttp
://

w
w

w
.te

ac
he

rn
et

.g
ov

.u
k/

te
ac

hi
ng

an
dl

ea
rn

in
g/

su
bj

ec
ts

/r
e/

gu
id

an
ce

/

In
 b

rie
f, 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

le
ga

lly
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
: 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

S
A

C
R

E
 a

nd
 a

pp
oi

nt
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 to

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

fo
ur

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

 o
cc

as
io

na
l b

od
y 

ca
lle

d 
an

 a
gr

ee
d 

sy
lla

bu
s 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 (

A
S

C
) 

in
st

itu
te

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f i
ts

 lo
ca

lly
 a

gr
ee

d 
sy

lla
bu

s 
ev

er
y 

fiv
e 

ye
ar

s 
ap

po
in

t m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

itt
ee

s 
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
on

 th
e 

A
S

C
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 g
ro

up
/c

om
m

itt
ee

 A
 o

n 
th

e 
S

A
C

R
E

 a
nd

 A
S

C
 is

 b
ro

ad
ly

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a 

ta
ke

 a
ll 

re
as

on
ab

le
 s

te
ps

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 S

A
C

R
E

 a
nd

 A
S

C
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
is

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

T
h

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

a 
S

A
C

R
E

 

T
he

 d
et

ai
le

d 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 S

A
C

R
E

s 
ca

n 
be

 s
ee

n 
in

 fu
ll 

in
 R

E
 in

 E
ng

lis
h 

S
ch

oo
ls

: N
on

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

20
10

.  
T

hi
s 

ca
n 

be
 

fo
un

d 
at

 h
ttp

://
w

w
w

.te
ac

he
rn

et
.g

ov
.u

k/
te

ac
hi

ng
an

dl
ea

rn
in

g/
su

bj
ec

ts
/r

e/
gu

id
an

ce
/

In
 b

rie
f, 

S
A

C
R

E
s 

ar
e 

le
ga

lly
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
: 

ad
vi

se
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

on
 R

E
 a

nd
 c

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
w

or
sh

ip
 

pu
bl

is
h 

an
 a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t o

n 
th

ei
r 

w
or

k 
se

nd
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
Q

C
D

A
 (

or
 it

s 
su

cc
es

so
r 

bo
dy

) 
m

ee
t i

n 
pu

bl
ic

, u
nl

es
s 

co
nf

id
en

tia
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

is
 to

 b
e 

di
sc

lo
se

d 
m

ak
e 

th
ei

r 
m

in
ut

es
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
ei

r 
ag

en
da

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
ts

 

T
he

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
al

so
 in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 S
A

C
R

E
s 

sh
ou

ld
, a

s 
a 

m
at

te
r 

of
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e:

  

M
on

ito
r 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r 
bo

th
 R

E
 a

nd
 C

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
W

or
sh

ip
 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t o

n 
R

E
 a

nd
 C

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
W

or
sh

ip
 to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
In

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y,
 k

ee
p 

th
e 

lo
ca

lly
 a

gr
ee

d 
sy

lla
bu

s 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 u

nd
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 
O

ffe
r 

ad
vi

ce
 to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, S

A
C

R
E

s 
m

ay
: 

R
eq

ui
re

 th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
lo

ca
lly

 a
gr

ee
d 

sy
lla

bu
s 

D
ec

id
e 

to
 a

dv
is

e 
th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

o-
op

t m
em

be
rs

 w
ho

 a
re

 n
ot

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
ur

 g
ro

up
s.

  

T
he

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
al

so
 m

ak
es

 it
 c

le
ar

 th
at

 S
A

C
R

E
s 

ca
n 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 m

ak
e 

a 
st

ro
ng

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 th
e 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

in
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

ei
r 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 g
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 R
E

 a
nd

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
ei

r 
op

er
at

io
n 

as
 a

 S
A

C
R

E
. 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Holy Trinity C E Primary School and the Harrow and Hillingdon Inspire 
Network are delighted to host a one day RE conference in partnership 

with RE Today.  

‘Assessing Primary RE: beyond the tick box’
Wednesday 28th March 2012

OUTSTANDING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITY FOR 
RE TEACHERS AND RE SUBJECT LEADERS 

Need to be prepared for an Ofsted RE subject inspection? 

Want to find out how progress in RE can be excellent evidence for 
SMSC?

Aims of the Day 

This conference addresses practical ways of embedding Assessment for 
Learning techniques into RE planning.  We will use the principles of 
Assessment for Learning, skills in RE and examples of pupils’ work to 
demonstrate effective strategies for enabling progression for pupils at KS1 
and 2 in RE.  We will explore practical ways of introducing meaningful 
Assessment for Learning in RE across the school. 

This course is usually £190 per person but by hosting locally and 
working collaboratively we are able to reduce the cost to £75 per 

delegate which includes lunch and course materials. 

The Conference Leader – Fiona Moss RE Today  

Fiona is a primary specialist. She has been a primary teacher for many years and more recently the RE and SACRE 
Curriculum Adviser for a unitary authority in a plural context. She has overseen the development of its locally agreed 
syllabus and non-statutory guidance, as well as being involved in training teachers in its implementation. She has 
written and edited a variety of publications designed to support RE teachers, both locally to support an agreed 
syllabus and also for commercial publishers. Fiona is also a long-standing and active member of NATRE, and is well-
known in this context for her support of local groups of teachers, and her involvement in a variety of consultations 
and initiatives at a national level. She also worked for part of her time as a primary consultant specialising in SEAL, 
Literacy and Gifted and Talented. 

Places are limited. Please contact 01923 822529 to book your place. 

Agenda Item 12

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



                        
 

                                           

Wednesday Wednesday Wednesday Wednesday 23232323rdrdrdrd    MayMayMayMay    
10 for 10.30am10 for 10.30am10 for 10.30am10 for 10.30am----3.3.3.3.30303030pmpmpmpm        

    

Friends’Friends’Friends’Friends’ House,  House,  House,  House, 173 Euston Road,173 Euston Road,173 Euston Road,173 Euston Road,    LondonLondonLondonLondon    
 

Keynote Speakers 

BBBBOB OB OB OB JACKSONJACKSONJACKSONJACKSON    
Professor of Religious Education, University of Warwick 

RU 4 EC RE?RU 4 EC RE?RU 4 EC RE?RU 4 EC RE? 
 

‘Research and European Policy Making on Religious Education: 
Taking account of young people’s views in developing the subject’ 

and 

LLLLAAAATTTT B B B BLAYLOCKLAYLOCKLAYLOCKLAYLOCK    
‘SACRE + Teachers of RE = Good Learning’   

 

Delegate fee: £75 per head  
Payable either by cheque, made out to NASACRE  

to accompany the delegate form(s), or by invoice after the AGM 
    

Please send completed forms toPlease send completed forms toPlease send completed forms toPlease send completed forms to::::    Yvonne Cameron, Yvonne Cameron, Yvonne Cameron, Yvonne Cameron, c/o Religious Education Councilc/o Religious Education Councilc/o Religious Education Councilc/o Religious Education Council, , , , 
VoluntaryVoluntaryVoluntaryVoluntary Sector Centres Sector Centres Sector Centres Sector Centres, , , , 76, Shoe Lane76, Shoe Lane76, Shoe Lane76, Shoe Lane, , , , London, EC4A 3JBLondon, EC4A 3JBLondon, EC4A 3JBLondon, EC4A 3JB; ; ; ; Telephone:Telephone:Telephone:Telephone:    020 7842 8515020 7842 8515020 7842 8515020 7842 8515    

EmailEmailEmailEmail: admin@nasacre.org.uk 
 

Closing date WEDNESDAYWEDNESDAYWEDNESDAYWEDNESDAY    25252525thththth A A A APRILPRILPRILPRIL 201 201 201 2012222    

    
 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the meeting held on 9 November 2012
	7 The SACRE  RE Tool: Reporting and Evaluation Tool (Attached)
	12 Information Items attached:
	120523 - AGM 2012 flyer


